# STATE OF ALABAMA PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

### COMMISSION MEETING FEBRUARY 14, 2023

**BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET** in its regular session on Tuesday, February 14, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the commission courtroom. The invocation was led by Albert Turner. The roll was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Albert Turner (gavel passed to Vice Chairman Thomas Harrison); Secondary motion by Cedric Hudson and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to add Item 16 Address the chairmanship to the agenda as requested at the last commission meeting. *Roll call vote requested:* District 1: Nea; District 2: Nea; District 3: Yea; District 4: Yea; District 5: Yea. **Motion was not carried because vote was not unanimous.** 

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adopt the agenda as printed. **Motion carried**. Nea: Benjamin Eaton.

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adopt the minutes as printed. **Motion carried.** 

#### **ENGINEER/EMA REPORT:**

**Motion** by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to expend \$3,416.84 to fix the pipe to the industrial access road. **Motion carried**.

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to sign the resolution to relocate the utilizes for ATRIP project on County Road 12. **Motion carried.** 

#### ATTORNEY REPORT

Discussed inmate housing contract and the chairman requested it be on the next agenda.

Chairman appointed himself and Vice Chairman to be on the redistricting committee.

#### **CLERK REPORT**

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to levy taxes for the fiscal year 2022-2023 (as presented by the Revenue Commissioner). **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to approve indigent burial for Nicolas Johnson, Kendricka White and Kevin Carlisle. **Motion carried.** 

#### **ITEM #13: RISE GRANT**

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to apply for the RiSE grant. **Motion carried**.

#### **ITEM #12: INDUSTRIAL PROJECT**

This item to be placed on the next agenda.

#### ITEM #11: E911

**Motion** by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to reaffirm the naming of Jericho Road which runs from Alabama highway 5 to the Bibb County line. **Motion** carried.

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to pay the claims. **Motion** carried. Nea: Benjamin Eaton

## Commissioner Benjamin Eaton requested the election of the chairman be placed on the next agenda.

**Motion** by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to go into executive session for 10 minutes at 6:59 pm to discuss good names and character and legal issues. **Motion carried.** 

**Motion** by Thomas Harrison and seconded by Anthony Long to resume regular session at 7:05 pm. **Motion carried.** No action was taken during executive session.

.

**Motion** by Anthony Long and seconded by Thomas Harrison to adjourn. **Motion** carried.